Formerly three cottages. At one time called "Cypress Cottage" and "Prince Cottage".

Thomas and Elizabeth 1840

Michelmore And others. Tithe

1850 John Randle

Lime Burner His housekeeper Honor Randle and niece Betsy

Manor Rent List

Randle.

William and Sarah Lime Burner Ryder their daughter Susan and grandson

James Triggs

1851 Census

and another

W.Edward E.Froude Three dwellings

Sale of Village

1907

1920 s

1862

John Freeman

Died 1911

Brother of Louisa Triggs

Had a surgery in Modbury

Owned the first car in Ringmore

Mr and Mrs Charles Parents of Ernest

Freeman

Dr Miles

Freeman of Hill Cottage

1930

Miss Truscott

Private school teacher named cottage "Prince Cottage"

Moved from Rock Cottage.

1939-1957 Admiral and Mrs

Chapman

Daughter of Thomas Leddra. Built extension and re-named cottage "Cyprass Cottage" Organist in Ringmore Church Moved to Ringmore (Shaldon)

1957-1973 Col.and Mrs Wright Retired army doctor

Carlisle

1973-1975 Carl and Sheila Re-named cottage "Smugglers" Moved to "Three Corners' then to Challaborough Cottage to Kingswear and to Walkhampton.

1975

Mrs Dorothea Marriott and her friend Dagny

1984 Lane (Turf Accountants)

Holiday Cottage for staff

1984-1999 Philip and Rosemary Holiday cottage while they Coles-Gale and their lived in Hong-Kong children Rebecca Moved to Holbeton and Edward

and later to France

1999- Chris and Hilary Holiday Cottage

Bradshaw